Dopr Yerrd, 6/10/93

I did not sond a copy of the enclosed I on assassinaticonesnniversarybools o Hory
in the belief it would distyib hor without necd and noving that in time she'll not bo
able $o help lmowing, Howover, I did send s copy So .FM logvelle, vhe is afdond of
hors and told hin I'd not sont it do her and to use hic om judgerent on whether or nok
o glve it o her now.

The Leavellon wore horo looctwock, We ldlzod them, Jin said he thousht that the
Torvelds uowo as goud ms Buey huve been recently, maybe a bit botber, end I did not went
any l.u:pleasant%uto intdwmpt that before nood.

I alao sent coplos fo Dave Pexrry ned uaz':f “aclz,

There should b a cdvil mdts T'm not up 4o that and I doubt that Hary wants all that
added trouble and disturbunce. Carroll says 49 holped $hose who ldlled JFK. Thet is mibainly
Iibellous ao Well as aboolutely fulse,

But I ¥dnk it i5 a nodest faorecast of whot thoy will bo pubiichinge

Tapwy wan in Dallas o week ago, I've laem told, but I kmo: Letldng nore, obhor
than that he wantod $o talls o iac: and o get on G to wo some £ilm, fsck wonlid not
pee hin or W gouything: at 21l,

- SBost,
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Dear Davenm, 1 / 30/ 92
I'm accwmulating a larger envelope of what is noj} urgent to send you when it qualifies
for the saving of the priority rate but 4 think th¢ enclosed is i and that the
earlier you get it the better the pcss:.hility of y}) having it fthen you reach a point
appropriate for its inclusing. /'
Something may have to be added to the end./
I think it is powerful stuff. I'd forgotted all about it and a few other records
like it until I came on them ifi collecting records for Agent Oswald?
I can still get this in the 1 s0 I rush.
© Best to all,

/
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